

Ms Jane Chung
Cadia Holdings Pty Limited
Approvals and Community Superintendent
1460 Cadia Road
SOUTH ORANGE NSW 2800

By Email: jane.chung@newcrest.com.au

18/10/2019

Dear Ms Chung

**Cadia East Gold – Modification 13 (MP06_0295-Mod-13)
Submissions Report**

The public exhibition of the modification application for the Cadia East Gold/Copper Project – Modification 13 concluded on Thursday 10 October 2019.

The Department requests that you prepare and submit a report detailing your responses to all issues raised in submissions. The submissions can be viewed on the Department's website <https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/>.

Please note that the Department's Water Division and the Natural Resources Access Regulator are yet to provide their advice.

The Department requests that you provide a written response to all submissions by **1 November 2019**.

If you wish to discuss this matter, please contact Mandana Mazaheri on 02 9995 5093.

Yours sincerely



Paul Freeman
A/Director
Resource Assessments

as delegate for the Secretary